



# Meeting Minutes- Whipple PTO

October 2018

## Call to order

A meeting of Whipple Elementary PTO was held on 9/12/18.

Motion to Open: Travis Cyrus, Lisa Wagner.

## Attendees

Attendees included Jamie Dulcie, Kwyn Bontrager, Mark Lehman, Tracey Evans, Joe Hug, Bridgette Kirkbride, Travis Cyrus, Holly Lenox, Brian Miller, Lindsey Miller, Shannon Collin, Mandy Dale, Jacquelynn Dean, Daniela Gadaleta, Tristyn Dibell, Ryan Peck, Lisa Wagner.

## Approval of minutes

None to approve as this was the first meeting of the school year.

## Reports

President's Report (Jamie Dulcie): Welcome to a new year!

Treasurer Report (Kwyn Bontrager): Review of July and August account activity (Deposits and Checks Written). Presentation of Beginning Budget. Motion for Budget Approval- Bridgette Kirkbride, Jackie Dean.

Secretary Report (Mark Lehman): No Report

VP Report (Tracey Evans): No Report

Principal Report (Joe Hug): Discussed continuing kindness campaign with the Positive Behavior Team reinforcing with two focused school days coming up (Student 1<sup>st</sup>, Community 2<sup>nd</sup>).

Teacher Liaison (Lisa Wagner): No report

## Unfinished business

None to report.

Continued on Next Page

## New business

Mother/Son Movie Night, Oct.7: (Kwyn) reported that this will likely again be at Movies 10 and that ideas and strategies are needed going forward. She is connecting with Betsy Sterling to finalize this year's details. Information to go home to families soon.

Walk-a-thon, Oct. 11: Biggest fundraiser of the year. Noted that this fundraiser helped pay for AC in Cafeteria and Recess bins, along with positive quotes posted on restroom doors. Mr. Hug agreed to be slimed if \$25K goal is hit!

Fall Class Parties, Oct. 26: (Jamie) discussed point of contacts using volunteer slips that were sent out at the start of the school year. Mr. Hug discussed getting point of contact set ASAP.

Limo Lunch, Nov. 1: Big prize for Walk-a-thon \$100 raised/kid. Due 9/27.

Election Bake Sale, Nov. 6: Discussed donating baked goods to raise money. Done at Whipple Hts Church. (Marissa Ullum leading)

Father/Daughter Dance, Nov. 9: (Tracey) discussed needing volunteers. Open to theme ideas. Has contract for DJ.

Grandparents Day, Nov. 15: Nothing Reported.

Variety Show, Feb. 8.: Discussed last year's event which had 32 acts...kids only.

Winter Party, Feb. 14: Discussed last year's event.

Book Fair, April 8-11: Travis Cyrus to head this event. Mr. Hug discussed money donated helps library, a record year last year, and a possible theme of "Easter Bunny Likes Books."

Field Day, May 24: Nothing of note discussed.

Parent Volunteers: (Jen) Discussed using "Sign-Up Genius"

Birthday Boards: (Jamie) discussed needing themes. (Marissa leads)

Snack Sacks: (Mandy) discussed the partnership with Perry Helping Perry. 1<sup>st</sup> Wed. Of month, 9:30 a.m. and 3<sup>rd</sup> Wed. At 6:30 p.m. (Trinity UMC). Mr.Hug discussed importance of charity through donations.

Collections: (Mandy) Collecting box tops only (not Campbells labels)

Square 1 Art, May: (Tracey) discussed help needed. Mrs. Mullane coordinates.

Spirit Shop: (Jen) discussed what this is. Mr. Hug wants to limit it to 4 times this year.

4th Grade events: Shannon Collin heading. Needs Co-Chairs. Discussed details and needing ideas.

Staff Appreciation: Discussed details, such as bringing in food, Perry shirts, back to school gift cards, Teacher Appreciation Week at end of year, and that this includes bus drivers.

Scout Liaison: Travis Secrest leads (not present). (Jen) discussed that 30 signed up as of 9/11. Meetings at 6:30, Tuesday's in cafeteria/gym.

**Continued on Next Page**

## Announcements/Misc. Info

Questions asked confirming Snack Sack dates.

Gift card drawing

Next Meeting Wednesday, Oct. 10

Motion to Close: Brian Miller. Travis Cyrus

Mark Lehman

---

Secretary

9/19/18

---

Date of approval